ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY

AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING

August 1, 2019 8:30 a.m.

Taken at: 3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 120 Anchorage, Alaska

Trustees Present:

Laraine Derr, Chair Mary Jane Michael Chris Cooke Paula Easley John Sturgeon Ken McCarty Verne' Boerner

Trust Staff Present:

Mike Abbott Kelda Barstad Mike Baldwin Eric Boyer Jimael Johnson Steve Williams Miri Smith-Coolidge Andy Stemp Luke Lind Valette Keller Carrie Predeger Autumn Vea

PROCEEDINGS

CALL TO ORDER

CHAIR DERR called the Audit & Risk Committee to order and stated that all the trustees were present. She asked for any announcements. There being none, she asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: A motion was made to approve the agenda by TRUSTEE MICHAEL; seconded by TRUSTEE EASLEY.

There being no objection, the MOTION was approved.

ETHICS DISCLOSURES

CHAIR DERR asked for any Ethics Disclosures. There being none, she moved to the approval of the minutes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: A motion was made to approve the minutes by TRUSTEE EASLEY; seconded by TRUSTEE MICHAEL.

There being no objection, the MOTION was approved.

CHAIR DERR moved to the Audit and Planning Committee consultation.

CONSULTATION

MR. STEMP began with a bit of background about the Audit & Risk Committee. That was the governance change that was adopted several years ago and is considered to be a best practice to have a committee to work on the issues. He explained that one of the best practices that has been in place is to have a preliminary consultation. This is kind of a give-and-take or dialogue around the organization, changes in the environment, in regulations, and in accounting standards. It is a briefing that brings everyone up to speed on the different factors that the organization faces. He stated that the Trust will do a single audit report that will just be a financial audit. The report will ultimately be consolidated into the State of Alaska's report. He described the process in more detail. He added that the final report is rendered as an opinion. Last year a clean opinion was received.

CHAIR DERR stated that last year there were two findings. One was in regard to the Legislative Audit, and the other was in regard to the internal process. She asked if that had been corrected for the last year.

MR. STEMP replied that the first finding is the Governmental Accounting Standards finding and compliance. The auditors felt obligated to comment on it because that report had been made. He stated that he had been in consultation with Bikky Shrestha, the audit partner, and they have taken the position that was a one-time, single-year writeup based on the timing of that report. The appropriate action plan was shared, and it is not expected to be a repeat finding. The second item was called the "significant efficiency" and focused on the year-end closing process. That is unique in that our processes are heavily dependent upon the partners, the Division of Finance, Treasury Department, and other people outside of the immediate line of control at the Trust. There is also a lot of interaction with the Department of Natural Resources. He talked about the previous two years and the comments received. In terms of the time table, the report is presented to the trustees in January. Once that report is in hand, those numbers are used to support the decision-making on the annual distribution out of the portfolio. There is also the hope of enjoying a clean report for FY2019. He continued that the other piece that comes up from time to time is the responsibility to inquire and make reasonable efforts to deal with compliance, conduct, and fraud. The results of those inquiries were that there were no areas of concern around compliance or fraud. He moved to the Audit Planning packet. He stated that this was a formal communication from the auditors to the board, and this states the outline, the strategies engaged by the auditor to do the work. All of the pieces are lined out here. The overall audit strategy and planned scope is detailed. He went through the bullet points, explaining as he went

through them. He continued that there are some upcoming significant accounting reporting matters. They are communications that the audit firm is providing. They are not all relevant, but are emerging issues highlighted for planning purposes and discussion. He suggested that if the trustees had specific areas of interest or some areas that may need some attention or needs, to direct them to the committee chair. He concluded his presentation.

CHAIR DERR asked for any questions. There being none, she asked for anything else to come before the Audit & Risk Committee.

TRUSTEE COOKE commented on how smooth the audit and financial reporting process is going. He thanked Mr. Stemp for the good work.

CHAIR DERR adjourned the meeting.

(Audit & Risk Committee meeting adjourned at 8:55 a.m.)